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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 12:10 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 05/12/2024

 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Ong, Chung Yang <Ong.ChungYang@LibertyInsurance.com.sg>; Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Cao, Quy 
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Tran, Thinh <Thinh.Tran@LibertyInsurance.com.vn>; Bin Sulaiman, Mohd Sharin <Sulaiman.Sharin@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 05/12/2024 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Guys, 
  
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
  
  
  

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 Liu's Brother Auto No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01 6741 1730 Susan CMSL AVS24/3750 YN9973M SFS955Z PRS - LKK 1 Dec 2024 
 

           

  
  
  
  
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
  
  
Best Regards 
Mohd Sharin 
Surveyor 
Claims Department 

─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
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DID: (65) 6328 0672 

 
  
  
  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files 
transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not 
warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


